令和4年度(2022年度)

Entrance in April 2022

宮崎大学大学院農学研究科修士課程 学生募集要項

APPLICATION PROCEDURE
ADMISSION TO GRADUATE SCHOOL OF AGRICULTURE,
UNIVERSITY OF MIYAZAKI
(MASTER'S COURSE)

私費外国人留学生入試
ADMISSION FOR INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS

令和3年(2021年)6月 June 2021

宮崎大学大学院農学研究科 GRADUATE SCHOOL OF AGRICULTURE UNIVERSITY OF MIYAZAKI

目 次

1.	専攻・コース及び募集人員 ・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・	
2.	出願資格····································	1
3.	出願期間 ・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・	1
4.	出願書類等・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・	3
5.	出願書類提出先 · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	5
6.	選抜方法 · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	5
7.	試験日時及び場所・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・	7
8.	合格者発表 · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	7
9.	障がい等のある入学志願者の事前相談 ・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・	9
10.	入学手続等 ・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・1	1
11.	注意事項 ・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・	1
農学	な研究科アドミッションポリシー ・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・	3
令和	14年度(2022年度)農学研究科指導予定教員、主な研究課題及び専門試験科目・・・・・・1	9
	CONTENTS	
	umber of Students to be Admitted · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
2. Q	umber of Students to be Admitted	2
2. Q 3. Po	umber of Students to be Admitted	2
 Q Q P A 	umber of Students to be Admitted	2 2 4
 Q Q P A 	umber of Students to be Admitted	2 2 4
 Q Q P A S 	umber of Students to be Admitted	2 4 6
 Q Q Po A Si So 	umber of Students to be Admitted	2 2 4 6 6
 Q P A S S T D 	umber of Students to be Admitted ualification for Students to be Admitted eriod for Acceptance of Application Documents pplication Documents ubmitting Place election Process	2 4 6 8
 Q P A S S D A 	umber of Students to be Admitted ualification for Students to be Admitted eriod for Acceptance of Application Documents pplication Documents ubmitting Place election Process ate and Place of Examination	2 4 6 8 8
2. Q 3. Pc 4. A 5. Sc 6. Sc 7. D 8. A 9. Pc	umber of Students to be Admitted ualification for Students to be Admitted eriod for Acceptance of Application Documents pplication Documents ubmitting Place election Process ate and Place of Examination nnouncement and Notification of Admission Results reliminary Consultation for Challenged Applicants 1 Enrollment Procedure	2 4 6 8 0 2
2. Q 3. Pc 4. A 5. Sc 6. Sc 7. D 8. A 9. Pc	umber of Students to be Admitted ualification for Students to be Admitted eriod for Acceptance of Application Documents pplication Documents ubmitting Place election Process ate and Place of Examination nnouncement and Notification of Admission Results reliminary Consultation for Challenged Applicants 1	2 4 6 8 0 2
2. Q 3. Pc 4. A 5. Sc 6. Sc 7. D 8. A 9. Pc	umber of Students to be Admitted ualification for Students to be Admitted eriod for Acceptance of Application Documents pplication Documents ubmitting Place election Process ate and Place of Examination nnouncement and Notification of Admission Results reliminary Consultation for Challenged Applicants 1 Enrollment Procedure	2 4 6 8 0 2
2. Q 3. Po 4. A 5. So 6. So 7. D 8. A 9. Po 10. I	umber of Students to be Admitted ualification for Students to be Admitted eriod for Acceptance of Application Documents pplication Documents ubmitting Place election Process ate and Place of Examination nnouncement and Notification of Admission Results reliminary Consultation for Challenged Applicants 1 Enrollment Procedure	2 4 6 8 0 2 2

1. 専攻・コース及び募集人員

専 攻	コース	募集人員
農学専攻	植物生産環境科学コース 森林緑地環境科学コース 応用生物科学コース 海洋生物環境科学コース 畜産草地科学コース 農学国際コース	若干人

2. 出願資格

日本の国籍を有しない者で、次の各号いずれかに該当する者

- (1) 外国において学校教育における 16 年の課程を修了した者及び令和4年(2022年)3月修 了見込みの者
- (2) 外国の学校が行う通信教育における授業科目を我が国において履修することにより当該 外国の学校教育における 16 年の課程を修了した者及び令和 4 年(2022 年) 3 月修了見込み の者
- (3) 外国において学校教育における12年の課程を修了し、日本の大学を卒業した者及び 2022年3月までに卒業見込みの者
- (4) 外国の大学その他の外国の学校(その教育研究活動等の総合的な状況について、当該外国の政府又は関係機関の認証を受けた者による評価を受けたもの又はこれに準ずるものとして文部科学大臣が別に指定するものに限る。)において、修業年限が3年以上である課程を修了すること(当該外国の学校が行う通信教育における授業科目を我が国において履修することにより当該課程を修了すること及び当該外国の学校教育制度において位置付けられた教育施設であって前号の指定を受けたものにおいて課程を修了することを含む。)により、学士の学位に相当する学位を授与された者及び令和4年3月までに学士の学位に相当する学位を授与される見込みの者
- (5) 個別の入学資格審査により、大学を卒業した者と同等以上の学力があると本研究科が認めた者で、22歳に達した者及び令和4年(2022年)3月末までに22歳に達する者
- 注) 出願資格(5)により出願する者は、資格審査を行いますので、第1次募集については令和3年(2021年)6月16日(水)、第2次募集については令和3年(2021年)11月2日(火)までに、農学部教務・学生支援係へ申し出てください。

3. 出願期間

第1次募集 令和3年(2021年)7月13日(火)~7月16日(金)

第2次募集 令和3年(2021年)11月16日(火)~11月19日(金)

※第2次募集は、第1次募集の合格者が募集人員に満たない場合に実施する予定です。 持参の場合、9時から17時まで受け付けます。

郵送の場合、第1次募集は7月16日(金)17時必着、第2次募集は11月19日(金)17時必着とします。封筒の表に「大学院農学研究科私費外国人留学生入試入学願書」と朱書きし、「書留速達」で送付してください。

1. Number of Students to be Admitted

Major	Course	Number to be admitted
Agriculture	Course of Agricultural and Environmental Sciences Course of Forest and Environmental Sciences Course of Biochemistry and Applied Biosciences Course of Marine Biology and Environmental Sciences Course of Animal and Grassland Sciences International Course of Agriculture	A few students

2. Qualification for Students to be Admitted

Applicants must have non-Japanese nationality and meet one of the following requirements.

- (1) Those who have completed 16 years of school education in the countries except Japan, or who are scheduled to complete by March 2022.
- (2) Those who have completed 16 years of formal education in countries except Japan by taking a correspondence course in Japan, or who are scheduled to complete it by March 2022.
- (3) Completion of 12 years of school education in countries other than Japan and graduation, or expected graduation in March, 2022 from a college or university in Japan.
- (4) Those who have been conferred a degree equivalent to a bachelor's degree through attending an overseas university or other overseas school(limited to those whose education and research activities have been evaluated by persons who have been certified by the relevant country's government or related institution, or have been separately designated by the Ministry of Education, Culture, Sports, Science and Technology as being equivalent to such) and graduated from a program that requires 3 or more years to complete.
- (5) Those who have been individually examined the qualifications and are recognized by the Graduate School of Agriculture, University of Miyazaki as having academic ability equal to, or superior to university or college graduates, and are aged 22 years old or over by March 2022.

Note: In order to take the examination of qualification, the applicants of qualification (5) have to make contact with the Academic Affairs and Student Services Office no later than the date below.

Primary selection: June 16, 2021 (Wed) Secondary selection: November 2, 2021 (Tue)

3. Period for Acceptance of Application Documents

Primary selection: July 13, 2021(Tue) to July 16, 2021(Fri)

Secondary selection: November 16, 2021(Tue) to November 19, 2021 (Fri)

* Secondary selection will be conducted when the number of students to be admitted is not filled by the primary selection.

In the case of hand delivery, documents are accepted between 09:00 and 17:00.

In the case of postal mail, documents must arrive no later than the date below by "registered and express mail".

Primary selection: by 17:00 on July 16, 2021 (Fri)

Secondary selection: by 17:00 on November 19, 2021 (Fri)

4. 出願書類等

区分	備 考
入 学 志 願 書	本学所定の用紙に所要の事項を記載したもの
受験確認票受験票	本学所定の用紙に所要の事項を記載し、写真を所定の欄に貼付すること
卒業(修了)証明書又は 卒業(修了)見込証明書	出身学校長が作成したもの
成績証明書	出身学校長が作成したもの
志望理由書(様式 1)	本学所定の用紙に、本人自筆で「本研究科への入学を志望する 理由」を日本語で400字又は英語で800語以内で記入したもの
推薦書	最終出身大学長又は学部長が作成したもの(本学研究生は、現 在の指導教員とする)
写真	上半身脱帽で、出願前3ヶ月以内に撮影したもの(縦4cm×横 3cm)を「受験確認票」及び「受験票」の所定の欄に貼ったもの
検 定 料	30,000 円 本学所定の振込依頼書を使用し、検定料を納入すること
振込証明書貼付台紙	本学所定の用紙を使用し、検定料振込証明書(C票)を貼付すること
履 歴 書 (様式2)	本学所定の用紙に所要の事項を記載したもの
出願確認書(様式3)	本学所定の用紙に所要の事項を記載したもの
在留資格を証明する書類	在留カードの写(両面)、住民票の写し又はパスポートの写の いずれか
受験票送付用封筒	定型封筒 (12cm×24cm 程度) に住所・氏名・郵便番号を明記し、速達料金分の切手を貼ったもの (出願書類を直接提出する者は不要)
合格通知用封筒	本学所定の封筒に合格通知を受け取る際の住所・氏名・郵便番号を明記したもの(郵送料は不要)
あて名票	本学所定の用紙に住所・氏名・郵便番号・電話番号を記入した もの

【注意事項】

(1) 振込み済み検定料の返還については「11. 注意事項」を参照のこと。

4. Application Documents

Document	Detail
Application form for examination	Fill in all necessary information on the form attached to this brochure.
Identification card, admission card and photograph	Fill in the identification card and the admission card, and paste a photograph (head and shoulders, hatless, facing forward, 4 cm × 3 cm, taken within the last 3 months) as indicated.
Graduation certificate*#	Certificates of graduation or scheduled graduation from the university or college attended.
Academic record*	Should be prepared by the president or dean of the graduating university and sealed.
Reason for application (Form 1)	Should be autographed in Japanese (less than 400 characters) or English (less than 800 words).
Recommendation letter*	Should be prepared by the president or dean of the graduating university, and in the case of postgraduate research students of Graduate School of Agriculture, University of Miyazaki, by the present supervisor.
Application fee†	Using the designated transfer-request form (Form A), remit the application fee of ¥30,000 from any financial institution (except Japan Post Bank Co., Ltd.) within the remittance period.
Form to paste remittance certificate	After remitting the fee, paste the remittance certificate of application fee (Stub C) on a form attached to this brochure.
Personal history (Form 2)	Fill out the prescribed form.
Confirmation of application (Form 3)	Fill out the prescribed form.
Certificate of foreign registration	A copy of resident card or certificate of residence issued by the local mayor in Japan, or a copy of the passport in the case of entry for the purpose of examination.
Envelope to send admission card	Using the standard-size envelope (about 12 cm × 24 cm), clearly write the applicant's name, address and postal code, and stick a stamp of express-delivery charge. Not required for those who delivered the application documents by hand.
Envelope to send admission results	On the envelope attached to this brochure, clearly write the applicant's name, address and postal code.
Address form	On the form attached to this brochure, clearly write the applicant's name, address, postal code and telephone number.

^{*}Documents written in a language other than English or Japanese should be accompanied by an English translation.

[†]See Section 11 for the refund of the application fee.

5. 出願書類提出先

第1次募集 〒889-2192 宮崎市学園木花台西1丁目1番地

宮崎大学学生支援部入試課

電話 (0985)58-7138

第2次募集 〒889-2192 宮崎市学園木花台西1丁目1番地

宮崎大学農学部教務・学生支援係

電話 (0985)58-7152

6. 選抜方法

入学者の選抜は、専門試験、面接、成績証明書及び志望理由書の結果を総合して行います。

(1) 専門試験

日本語または英語により行う。

専門試験科目は、募集要項の「令和4年度(2022年度)農学研究科指導予定教員、主な研究 課題及び専門試験科目」を参照の上、志望するコースの専門試験科目の中から、入学後に指 導を希望する教員(以下「指導希望教員」という)が指定する1科目を受験すること。

コース	専門試験科目
植物生産環境科学コース	施設園芸学、果樹園芸学、園芸利用学、作物学、応用昆虫学、植物生理学、地域農学、労働環境工学、生産システム工学、農業経営経済学、植物病理学、野菜園芸学、花き生理学
森林緑地環境科学コース	造林学、地域環境施設学、応用生態学、森林経営経済学、森林バイオマス科学、木本植物科学、砂防学、森林立地学、地域水文気象学、生物環境物理学、森林計画学、森林利用学、森林保護学、国土管理保全学、きのこ学、森林植物細胞学
応用生物科学コース	応用生物化学、植物機能科学、食品科学、微生物機能開発学、動物資 源科学
海洋生物環境科学コース	海洋生物化学、海洋生物環境学、海洋生物生理病理学
畜産草地科学コース	動物遺伝育種学、動物生殖制御学、動物生理栄養学、草地生態システム学、飼料作物・利用学、動物環境管理学、草地管理学、草類遺伝資源・育種学、草地畜産学、動物衛生微生物学、動物生産疫学
農学国際コース	*注

*注 農学国際コースについては、全専門試験科目の中から指導希望教員が指定する1科目を 受験すること。

(2) 面接

日本語または英語により、コースごとに行います。

ただし、農学国際コースについては、指導希望教員が主に担当するコースで行います。

5. Submitting Place

Primary selection: Educational Affairs Section, University of Miyazaki, 1-1 Gakuen Kibanadai Nishi, Miyazaki 889-2192, Japan (Telephone: 0985-58-7138)

Secondary selection: Academic Affairs and Student Services Office, Faculty of Agriculture, University of Miyazaki, 1-1 Gakuen Kibanadai Nishi, Miyazaki 889-2192, Japan (Telephone: 0985-58-7152)

In the case of postal submission, all application documents should be sent together by registered and express mail (registered air mail when sent from abroad) with an envelope writing in red "Application for Foreign Student Admission to the Graduate School of Agriculture".

6. Selection Process

The selection is made on the basis of the results of the examination in the special subject (paper test), the interview and the screening of the submitted documents.

(1) Special Subject

The examination in the special subject is given in Japanese or English. One subject set by the prospective advisor should be taken from the special subjects for the course applied for. See "Teaching Staff, Main Research Interests and Special Subjects" for information on the prospective advisor.

Course	Special Subjects
Course of Agricultural and Environmental Sciences	Protected Horticultural Science, Pomology, Postharvest Physiology and Technology, Crop Science, Applied Entomology, Plant Physiology, Regional Agricultural Science, Agricultural Ergonomics, Bio Production and System Engineering, Agricultural Management and Economics, Plant Pathology, Vegetable Crop Science, Floricultural Science
Course of Forest and Environmental Sciences	Silviculture, Advanced Regional Environmental and Facilities Engineering, Applied Ecology, Forest Management and Economics, Forest Biomass Science, Woody Plant Science, Erosion Control Engineering, Forest Environmental Science, Regional Hydrology and Meteorology, Environmental Biophysics, Forest Planning, Forest Engineering, Forest Protection, Land Conservation Management, Mushroom Science, Forest Plant Cell Biology
Course of Biochemistry and Applied Biosciences	Applied Biochemistry, Applied and Molecular Microbiology, Functional Plant Science, Food Science, Animal Resources Science
Course of Marine Biology and Environmental Sciences	Marine Bioresource Chemistry, Marine Biology and Environmental Sciences, Physiology and Pathology of Marine Organisms
Course of Animal and Grassland Sciences	Animal Breeding and Genetics, Animal Reproductive Physiology and Technology, Animal Physiology and Nutrition, Grassland Ecology and Systems, Forage Crops and Utilization, Animal Behavior and Environmental Management, Grassland Management, Genetic Resource and Biotechnology of Forage Plants, Livestock and Grassland Science, Animal Microbiology, Animal Production Epidemiology
International Course of Agriculture	* One subject set by the prospective advisor should be taken from all special subjects.

(2) Interview

The interview is given in Japanese or English at individual courses. Applicants for the International Course of Agriculture are interviewed at the course to which the prospective advisor belongs.

7. 試験日時及び場所

募集区分	月日	試験区分	時間	場所
第 1	令和3年(2021年)	筆記試験 (専門試験)	13:00~14:30	宮崎大学
第1次募集	8月24日(火)	面 接	15:00~	農学部
笠 9	令和4年(2022年)	筆記試験 (専門試験)	13:00~14:30	宮崎大学
第2次募集	1月12日(水)	面接	15:00~	農学部

- ※ 筆記試験(専門試験)では、試験開始後30分以内(13:30まで)の遅刻に限り受験を認めます。面接試験では、原則として試験開始後10分以内(15:10まで)の遅刻に限り受験を認めます。
- ※ 入学試験において不正行為をした場合は失格とし、合否判定の対象外とします。

8. 合格者発表

(1) 第1次募集 令和3年(2021年)9月6日(月)午前9時 第2次募集 令和4年(2022年)2月2日(水)午前9時 合格者は、農学部に掲示するとともに、本人に合格通知を送付します。

7. Date and Place of Examination

Selection	Date	Type of exam	Time	Place
Drainson	August 24, 2021	Special subjects (paper test)	13:00 – 14:30	Faculty of Agriculture,
Primary	(Tue)	Interview	15:00 –	University of Miyazaki
Casandamy	January 12, 2022	Special subjects (paper test)	13:00 – 14:30	Faculty of Agriculture,
Secondary	(Wed)	Interview	15:00 –	University of Miyazaki

^{*}Examinees are allowed to take the paper test and the interview as long as they arrive within 30 minutes after the test starts (by 13:30) and within 10 minutes after the interview starts (by 15:10).

8. Announcement and Notification of Admission Results

(1) The notice announcing the name of the successful applicants will be posted on the board of the Faculty of Agriculture, University of Miyazaki at the following time and date. Successful applicants will receive a notice also by mail.

Primary selection: 09:00 on September 6, 2021 (Mon) Secondary selection: 09:00 on February 2, 2022(Wed)

^{*}Those who are detected in misconduct or dishonesty in the admission examination will be disqualified and thus will not be eligible for admission decision.

9. 障がい等のある入学志願者の事前相談

障がい等があり、受験上及び修学上特別な配慮を必要とする人は、出願書類提出前に宮崎大学学生支援部入試課へ相談すること。相談内容によっては本学において事前の準備を必要とする場合がありますので、できるだけ早急にご相談ください。

次表に相談例を示しますので参考にしてください。ただし、この相談例に限定するものではありません。

(1) 相談時期

原則として第1次募集出願者は令和3年(2021年)6月15日(火)まで、第2次募集出願者は令和3年(2021年)11月2日(火)まで。

出願締切後に,不慮の事故のため受験上・修学上の配慮を必要とされる場合については,早 急に宮崎大学学生支援部入試課へ連絡してください。

(2) 相談方法

相談申請書(様式任意)に次の内容を記載し、医師の診断書等を添えて提出すること(郵送可)。

- ①志願者氏名·志望学部·学科
- ②障がい等の種類・程度
- ③受験上・修学上の配慮を希望する事項
- ④出身学校でとられていた配慮事項
- ⑤日常生活の状況
- ⑥住所及び連絡先の電話番号

なお、必要な場合は、本学において志願者又はその立場を代弁し得る関係者との面談等 を行うこともあります。

※相談申請書ダウンロード先: http://www.miyazaki-u.ac.jp/exam/admission/1789-2.html

(3) 相談先

〒889-2192 宮崎市学園木花台西1丁目1番地 宮崎大学学生支援部入試課 電話 (0985) 58-7138 / FAX (0985) 58-2865

	相談例
①視覚障がい	拡大鏡等の使用によっても通常の文字、図形等の視覚による認識が不可能又は困難なもの
②聴覚障がい	補聴器等の使用によっても通常の話声を解することが不可能又は 困難なもの
③肢体不自由	1. 肢体不自由により、筆記等日常生活における基本的な動作が不可能 又は困難なもの 2. 肢体不自由により、常時の医学的観察指導を必要とするもの
④ 病弱	1. 慢性の呼吸器疾患、腎臓疾患及び神経疾患, 悪性新生物その他の疾患により、医療又は生活規制を必要とするもの 2. 身体虚弱により、生活規制を必要とするもの
⑤発達障がい	自閉症、アスペルガー症候群, 広汎性発達障がい、学習障がい、注意 欠陥多動性障がい等のため配慮を必要とするもの
⑥その他	①~⑤以外の者で配慮を必要とするもの

9. Preliminary Consultation for Challenged Applicants

The applicants, who are physically challenged and require special assistance during the entrance examination and special considerations in school attendance, should consult with the Educational Affairs Section of University of Miyazaki before submitting the application documents. Regarding the degree of disability, please refer to Article 22, Paragraph 3 of the Enforcement Ordinance of the School Education Act.

(1) Consultation Period

Primary selection: until June 15, 2021 (Tue) as a general rule

Secondary selection: until November 2, 2021 (Tue) as a general rule

Applicants who incur disabilities caused by an accident after the above dates should consult at an appropriate time.

(2) Consulting Method

Complete the following items and submit them together with a doctor's certificate (submission by mail is also accepted):

- (a) Desired course
- (b) Type and degree of disability
- (c) The need for special assistance and considerations in entrance examinations and in the course of studies
- (d) Special measures and considerations taken in the previous school
- (e) Daily living situation
- (f) Address and telephone number

Depending upon the circumstances, it may be necessary to interview the applicants or their representatives.

(3) Contact Address for Consultation

Educational Affairs Section, University of Miyazaki, 1-1 Gakuen Kibanadai Nishi, Miyazaki 889-2192, Japan (Telephone: 0985-58-7138, Fax 0985-58-2865)

10. 入学手続等

合格者に対し、合格通知と併せて入学手続書類を送付するので、所定の期間内に入学手続 を行ってください。また、受験票は入学手続時に必要ですので保管しておいてください。

- (1) 入学料 282,000 円
 - (注1) 入学料に改定があった場合は、改定後の入学料を納入してください。
- (2) 授業料 前期分 267,900 円、後期分 267,900 円、年額 535,800 円
 - (注1) 授業料は、入学後に納入してください。
 - (注2)授業料の支払いは、預金口座からの「口座振替」を原則とします。
 - (注3) 前期の口座振替日は、1年次は5月下旬頃、2年次以降は4月下旬頃の予定です。 後期の口座振替日は10月下旬頃の予定です。
 - (注4) 在学中に授業料の改定が行われた場合は、改定時から新授業料が適用されます。
 - (注5) 授業料に関する事項は以下のHPに記載しますのでご確認ください。 http://www.miyazaki-u.ac.jp/campus/fees/jugyou/
- ※ 入学料及び授業料については、定められた条件を満たす者に対して「免除」の制度があるので、該当すると思われる者は、入学手続時までに申し出てください。

11. 注意事項

- (1) 出願書類を郵送で請求するときは、住所・氏名・郵便番号を明記し、重さ 150g 時の速達料金分の切手を貼った返信用封筒 (24×33.2 cm) を同封し、宮崎大学農学部教務・学生支援係に請求してください。必ず「大学院農学研究科学生募集要項(私費外国人留学生入試)請求」と朱書きしてください。
- (2) 検定料の返還請求は以下の場合にのみ可能です。
 - ①検定料を振り込んだが本学に出願しなかった(出願書類を提出しなかった又は出願が 受理されなかった)場合
 - ②検定料を誤って二重に振り込んだ場合
 - ※ 募集要項の請求先及び内容に関する問い合わせ先

〒889-2192 宮崎市学園木花台西1丁目1番地 宮崎大学農学部教務・学生支援係 電話(0985)58-7152

10. Enrollment Procedure

Successful applicants will receive a mail including documents for enrollment along with a notice of acceptance, and are encouraged to complete the enrollment procedure by the closing date. The admission card for the entrance examination is needed for the enrollment procedure.

- (1) Enrollment fee: ¥282,000
 - The above amount is subject to change in accordance with a regulation revision. A new fee will apply from the time of the revision.
- (2) Tuition fee: \(\frac{4}{2}67,900\) for a semester (annual amount: \(\frac{4}{5}35,800\))
 - Tuition fee is to be paid after the start of a new semester.
 - Payment of the tuition fee is made by bank account transfer.
 - Transfer for the first semester fee is made in late May for the first year and in late April for the second year. Transfer for the second semester fee is made in late October.
 - The above amount is subject to change in accordance with a regulation revision. A new fee will apply from the time of the revision.
 - Refer to the following URL about tuition fee.
 http://www.miyazaki-u.ac.jp/campus/fees/jugyou/

Note: Those who wish to receive exemption (full or partial) of the enrollment fee and/or tuition fee should consult with the Academic Affairs and Student Services Office by the time of the enrollment procedure.

11. Notices

- (1) A request for mailing the application brochure should be addressed to the Academic Affairs and Student Services Office, Faculty of Agriculture, University of Miyazaki, using an envelope writing in red "Request for Application Brochure of the Graduate School of Agriculture (for Foreign Student)". A return mail envelope (24 cm × 33.2 cm) with the applicant's name, address and postal code clearly written and a stamp of express-delivery charge in 150g pasted pasted should be enclosed.
- (2) Remitted application fee is refundable only when application documents were not submitted, application was not accepted, or application fee was paid twice by mistake.

Contact address

Academic Affairs and Student Services Office Faculty of Agriculture, University of Miyazaki 1-1 Gakuen Kibanadai Nishi, Miyazaki 889-2192, Japan Tel. 0985-58-7152

アドミッションポリシー

1. 教育理念(教育理念・目標、育成する人材像)

本研究科では、学部教育の専門性をさらに深化させ、高度で先端的な知識と技術を修得できる大学院教育を行います。国内外の食料、環境、資源および生命に関する課題を解決し、自然環境と調和のとれた持続的生産社会の創造に貢献できるとともに、農学に関する高度な専門知識と応用能力を有する国際性豊かな高度専門技術者及び研究者の育成を目指します。

植物生産環境科学コース:植物機能の開発・向上、生物環境の解析・制御、生産・加工・流通における農業 生産環境の改善、地域生態系の管理等に関する高度な専門知識を教育し、その研究者や実践者を養成し ます。さらに国際的視野を持ち、安全で持続的な植物生産とその利活用に寄与できる人材を育成します。

森林緑地環境科学コース:人類の生存には水資源や森林・緑地の適切な管理が重要です。本コースでは森林および緑地の環境保全と生態系修復、森林資源や水資源の持続的利用に関する先端技術を教授し、国際社会での活躍も視野に、資源・環境問題に指導的な立場で活躍できる高度専門技術者・研究者の育成を目指します。

応用生物科学コース: 生物科学に関わる知識と技術を有し、応用生物科学分野での科学技術の発展に寄与できる総合的な知識と実践力を備えた高度技術者および研究者を養成します。また国際化・情報化時代に対応できる人材の育成を目指します。本コースの修了生は、農業、化学、食品、医薬等の分野の技術者・研究者としての活躍が期待されます。

海洋生物環境科学コース:海洋・河川・池沼などの水圏における生物生産につながる幅広い基礎知識と応用技術を有し、水圏生物の生物多様性および生態系との調和を前提とした生産・利用技術の発展に貢献できる高度専門技術者および研究者を育成します。また、海洋生物や水産科学分野の中心的リーダーとして国際的に活躍できる人材の育成を目指します。

畜産草地科学コース:「土一草一家畜のつながり」と「from Farm to Table」を教育理念として、環境調和型・持続生産型の安全で高品質な畜産物生産システムに関する高度な教育研究を通じて、世界的視野を持ち、畜産草地に関して多面的に展開できる理論と専門的技術を修得した高度な専門職業人の養成を目指します。

農学国際コース:農学専攻が一専攻である特徴を活かし、学部教育で不十分であった分野横断型の環境保全的生物生産、動植物の統合的防疫、及び生物遺伝資源の保存と利活用に関する課題探究・問題解決型の3つの実践プログラムを提供します。そして、海外の学術交流協定校と連携した相互交流教育を実践することにより、農学に関する多様で高度な専門知識・技術を国際的に活用し、展開できる高度専門技術者および研究者を育成することを教育目標とします。

2. 入学者受け入れ方針(求める人材像)

以上の教育理念・目標に掲げた人材を育成するために、本研究科では以下のような人を積極的に受け入れます。

植物生産環境科学コース

- 1. 植物生産システムに関する大学学部レベル相当の専門的知識を有している人(知識・技能)
- 2. 産業の発展に貢献する意欲を有している人(学問への関心・向学心、探究心)
- 3. 生物資源の適正管理や農業生産環境の向上に関する専門的知識と意欲を有している人(知識・技能、探究心)

4. 持続的な植物生産のために国際的に活躍する意欲と基礎的な能力を有している人(思考力・判断力・ 表現力、探究心)

森林緑地環境科学コース

- 1. 森林および緑地の機能、自然環境や国土保全、森林資源や水資源等に関する大学卒業程度の基礎 的専門知識・技術を身につけている人(知識・技能)
- 2. 自己の知識と技術を用いて、他者と協調しながら問題解決に取り組むためのコミュニケーション能力と論理的思考力を身につけている人(思考力・判断力・表現力)
- 3. 森林および緑地の環境保全と生態系修復、森林資源や水資源の持続的利用に関するより高度な専門知識と先端技術を身につける意欲がある人(学問への関心・向学心、探究心)

応用生物科学コース

- 1. 大学卒業レベルの専門知識を有し、さらに深く学ぼうとする意欲のある人(知識・技能、探究心)
- 2. 論理的な思考力を有し、科学の探究や課題解決に取り組む意欲のある人(思考力・判断力・表現力)
- 3. 高度な専門知識と技術を身につけることで社会に貢献しようという積極性と意欲のある人(学問への関心・向学心、探究心)
- 4. 世界を視野に置いた語学力を有し、国際的に活躍する意欲のある人(学問への関心・向学心、探究心)

海洋生物環境科学コース

- 1. 水圏生物、水域環境、水産化学、水産資源と管理、水産増殖に関する大学学部レベル相当の専門知識と研究技術を有している人(知識・技能、思考力・判断力・表現力)
- 2. 水圏生物に関する基礎科学分野である資源、多様性、分類、生理、生態、保全および環境問題に積極的に取り組む意欲のある人(学問への関心・向学心、探究心)
- 3. 水圏生物の生産に関する応用科学分野である増殖、病理、マリンバイオテクノロジー、水産食品および 海洋機能成分の研究に積極的に取り組む意欲のある人(学問への関心・向学心、探究心)
- 4. 海洋生物環境科学分野で国際的に活躍する意欲のある人(学問への関心・向学心、探究心)

畜産草地科学コース

- 1. 自給飼料に基盤をおいた資源循環・低投入持続型畜産に関する大学学部レベル相当の基礎的・応用的知識を備え、これらに関する英語による基礎的な表現・読解力を有する人(知識・技能)
- 2. 食料・飼料自給率の向上や自然・社会環境と畜産物生産システムとの調和に関する諸課題を分析・考察し、解決策を提示する基礎的能力を有する人(思考力・判断力・表現力)
- 3. 国内外の「食料・農業・農村」をめぐる諸課題の解決に積極的に取り組む意欲を有する人(学問への関心・向学心、探究心)

農学国際コース

- 1. 国際的視野で食料・環境・資源に関して大学学部レベル相当の基礎的・応用的知識を備えている人 (知識・技能、思考力・判断力・表現力)
- 2. 英語による基礎的な表現・読解力を有する人(知識・技能)
- 3. 環境保全型生物生産、動植物の統合的防除および生物遺伝資源の保存と利活用に関する分野で、国内外で活躍したい人(学問への関心・向学心、探究心)

3. 入学者選抜の基本方針

上記の「求める人材像」で示す能力を有する人を多面的・総合的に評価するために、以下のような基本方針にもとづいて入学者を選抜します。

1. 同一年度内に複数回の入学試験を実施します。

- 2. 一般、社会人、外国人留学生の出願資格に応じた試験(筆記試験と面接の組み合わせ、あるいは口述試験)を実施します。
- 3. 客観的で透明性のある方法によって、公平に選抜します。

〔選抜区分による選抜方法及び評価の観点〕

(ア) 一般選抜

入学者の選抜は、学力検査(筆記試験)、面接及び書類審査の結果を総合的に判断して行います。 学力検査(筆記試験)では、大学院での教育研究に必要となる英語力及び各専門分野に関する知識・ 技能及び思考力・判断力・表現力を評価します。

面接では、学問への関心・向学心、探究心及び思考力・判断力・表現力を評価します。

(イ) 社会人選抜

入学者の選抜は、口述試験及び書類審査の結果を総合的に判断して行います。

口述試験では、主として各コースの専門分野に関する知識・技能、学問への関心・向学心及び探究心を評価します。

書類審査では、専門分野に関する知識・技能及び思考力・判断力・表現力を評価します。

(ウ) 外国人留学生入試

入学者の選抜は、専門試験、面接及び書類審査の結果を総合的に判断して行います。

専門試験では、主として各コースに関連する専門分野に関する知識・技能及び思考力・判断力・表現力を評価します。

面接では、思考力・判断力・表現力、学問への関心・向学心及び探究心を評価します。

書類審査では、知識・技能、思考力・判断力・表現力、学問への関心・向学心及び探究心を評価します。

Admission Policy for the Graduate School of Agriculture

The Graduate School of Agriculture of the University of Miyazaki welcomes students both from Japan and abroad. Students are expected to have the following:

- 1. undergraduate-level equivalent expertise and skills related to food, environment, resources, and life;
- 2. basic knowledge sufficient to identify problems in constructing a sustainable production society in harmony with the natural environment, probe their causes, and suggest solutions;
- 3. sufficient incentive to continue their own actions with cooperativeness and morality to solve those problems and participate actively in the global society; and
- 4. presentation and communication skills sufficient to articulate their own ideas logically.
- Course of Agricultural and Environmental Sciences
- 1. Those who have undergraduate-level equivalent expertise related to plant production systems and the incentive to contribute to industrial development
- 2. Those who have expertise in and passion for the appropriate management of biological resources and the improvement of agricultural production environments
- 3. Those who have basic skills and sufficient incentive to play international roles in sustainable plant production
- Course of Forest and Environmental Sciences
- 1. Those who have undergraduate-level equivalent basic expertise and competence related to functions of forests and greeneries, maintenance of natural environments and landscapes, and water resources
- 2. Those who have the communication skills to cooperate with others, who apply their own knowledge and skills to tackling issues, and who think logically
- 3. Those who focus their interest on advanced technologies related to the environmental maintenance of forests and greeneries, repair of ecosystems, and sustainable use of forest and water resources, and those who wish to acquire a higher level of expertise and proficiency
- Course of Biochemistry and Applied Biosciences
- 1. Those who have academic foundations to elucidate the functions of animals, plants, microorganisms, the function of foods and the function of soil ecosystem, based on biochemistry, molecular biology or food chemistry
- 2. Those who want to learn higher-level expertise and related to biochemistry, microbial biotechnology, functional plant science, food science, and nutritional chemistry
- 3. Those who want to work internationally in the fields of applied biosciences

• Course of Marine Biology and Environmental Sciences

Candidates who have undergraduate experience in aquatic and fishery sciences, fisheries biochemistry, or management of aquatic resources. We are looking for students enthusiastic about basic studies of aquatic organisms (vertebrate and invertebrates), including their biodiversity, systematics, physiology, ecology, and conservation; successful candidates will have an opportunity to study biology of nekton, plankton, benthos, and coral reef organisms and also have the ability to pursue applied studies, including studies of marine biotechnology, diseases of aquatic organisms, and aquatic food production including functional component.

- 1. Those who have undergraduate experience in aquatic and fishery sciences, fisheries biochemistry, or management of aquatic resources
- 2. Those who are enthusiastic about basic studies of aquatic organisms (vertebrate and invertebrates), including their biodiversity, systematics, physiology, ecology, and conservation
- 3. Those who seek for an opportunity to study biology of nekton, plankton, benthos, and coral reef organisms
- 4. Those who have the ability to pursue applied studies, including studies of marine biotechnology, diseases of aquatic organisms, and aquatic food production including functional component

• Course of Animal and Grassland Sciences

- 1. Those who have undergraduate-level equivalent basic and applicative expertise related to resource-recycling and low-input sustainable animal husbandry founded on self-supplied feed, and basic English skills to express and understand those fields
- 2. Those who possess basic abilities to analyze and examine various issues on the improvement of food and feed self-sufficiency rates and on harmony between natural and social environments and animal product production systems, and offer solutions to them
- 3. Those with incentive to actively address some issues related to food, agriculture, and farming communities from home and abroad

• International Course of Agriculture

- 1. Those who have undergraduate-level equivalent basic and applicative expertise related to food, environment, and resources with an international perspective and basic English skills to express and understand those fields
- 2. Those who are eager to play future roles at home and abroad in the fields related to environmentally sound biological production, integrated control of animals and plants, and storage and utilization of biological genetic resources